Guhyun Chung

120 East 12th Street, New York, New York, United States gc@justi.es

Software Engineer and Esports Enthusiastm based in South Korea and United States, with 2+ Years of experience in one of the most competitive and successful industry. Generating entertaining medias and contents to public, while striving to create sustainable structure of esports industry.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Pluxcon Co., Ltd

Founder and CEO

- Developing and Providing B2B SaaS Solution targeted to private educational institutions located in South Korea.
- Major Shareholder and Operator for InfraPeak Inc., and Pluxcon eSports Co., Ltd, contracted partner with Daejeon Metropolitan Government, V-EXX, Pulsar Gaming Gears (Aplus X Inc.), and Phylaxis Inc.
- Worked closely with The PlayStudio Inc. (Organizer of BLAST South Korea League on behalf of UbiSoft), Blizzard Entertainment Inc. (Overwatch League), and KRFTON, Inc. (PUBG Weekly Series: South Korea) and other to generate entertainment contents.
- Managing Mission-Critical Infrastructure, such as hospitals, with more than 10 Active Contracted Companies and Clients trusting in our infrastructure.
- Built and Decommissioned multiple Dell and Lenovo Rack Servers, working closely with Dell and Oracle Partnered companies to create wrapper environment for legacy windows systems, using Linux Hypervisor based Infrastructure.
- Operating AS57156, corporate network for security purposes. Managing multiple Linux based routers and MikroTik routers.

GENUSON, INC.

Interim Developer

- Worked as a developer team, mainly focused in developing studying community on the internet.
- Worked as a full stack developer, utilizing Django Framework in Python and Java to develop mobile applications, mainly focusing in developing asynchronous notification system.
- Focused on cleaning spaghetti codes and reducing technology debts by writing internal wikis and consulting on code writing style unification.
- Operated web infrastructure based on Amazon Web Service, gaining knowledge about Amazon Web Service.

Pluxcon Network t/a Guhyun Chung

Self Employed

- Worked as outsourcing / contracted developer for clients who are in need of IT Infrastructures.
- Worked with 7+ Companies, with 20+ Projects done as sole developer team.
- Notable Clients being: SkyGG Korea Inc., DoDo Games Inc., SLT Esports Inc., and more.

ESPORTS EXPERIENCE

Seoul, South Korea *August 2022 – Present*

l partner

Seoul, South Korea

Mar 2022 – Sept 2022

Seoul, South Korea Sept 2021 – April 2023

PANTHERA Esports (Pluxcon eSports Co., Ltd)

Founder and CEO

Seoul, South Korea

Mar 2021 - Mar 2022

- Contracted partner with Daejeon Metropolitan Government, V-EXX (Previous Samsung subsidiary), Pulsar Gaming Gears (Aplus X Inc.), and Phylaxis Inc.
- Participated in following game's Professional League: Rainbow Six Siege, Apex Legends, Overwatch, and PUBG.
- Notable Achievements in League: BLAST.tv South Korea League 2023 3rd Place, Overwatch League Spring Stage Opens 3rd Place, Overwatch Contenders 2023 Spring Series: Korea 3rd Place, ALGS: 2022 Split 2 Pro League – APAC N 33rd Place
- Working with <u>Aimerz+</u>, worked with notable eSports players.

Other Overwatch Esports Experience

Esports Manager

- Esports and Design Manager at Bull Frog In Well, Overwatch Contenders 2021 China Season 1 and 2 Team.
- Esports and KR General Manager at Incendia Evolution, Overwatch Contenders 2021 Korea: Season 1 Team. Translated and created contracts between European Team and Korean Esports Roster.

Other Valorant Esports Experience

Esports Manager

- Manager at Alpha Six Gaming, team competed in Valorant Champions Tour
 2021: Korea Stage 3.
 May 2021 Aug 2021
- Managed offline schedules and media guidelines. Also took care of scrim schedule through discord.

EDUCATION

New York University Currently enrolled as Bachelor of Arts in Computer Science, College of Arts and Science Current GPA: Undetermined	New York City, NY Aug 2023 – Current
Saint Paul Preparatory Seoul	Seoul, South Korea
High School Deploma, United States based International School in Seoul, South Korea	Aug 2019 – May 2023
Gold Medal in Korea Engineering and Science Fair	
Represented South Korea in Regeneron International Engineering Fair	
Cumulative Unweighted GPA: 3.85/4.0	